
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 1:20 PM 
 
To: 'meyle@centralcurrent.org'; 'libonati@centralcurrent.org'; 

'pmccarthy@centralcurrent.org' 
 
Subject: Elections 2024:  What counties are within your "Central New York" range of 

political coverage? 
 
TO:  Central Current 

Executive Director Maximilian Eyle 
Managing Editor Chris Libonati  
Government & Politics Reporter Patrick McCarthy 

 
Your “About Us” webpage does not indicate the counties of New York that are within your “Central New 
York” range of political coverage.   
 
What are they – and do they include Cortland, Madison, and Tompkins counties, which are among the 14 
New York counties with D.A. elections this year?   Also, on what news sources do you rely for information 
about the performance, in office, of the state legislators from your counties of coverage, most running for 
re-election. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200   
elena@judgewatch.org 
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